1. Attendance and Apologies

Attendance

John Truman (Director - Civil Services Division), Jessica Healey (RMS), Dave Carter (NSW Police)

Also in Attendance

Patrick Knight (Civil Services Division), Diana McNabb (Civil Services Division), Alistair Weallans (Civil Services Division) and Cr David Wright (Mayor), Cr Steve McCarthy, Kirsty Donovan (Tamara Smith's Office).

Apologies

Tamara Smith (MP), Helen Carpenter (Road Safety Officer)

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting

RECOMMENDATION

That Council confirms the Minutes of the Local Traffic Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 9 October 2019.

- 3. Deputations by Members of Public or Councillors
- 4. Summary Report Recent Decisions of Council in Response to LTC Recommendations
- 4.1 <u>Decisions of Council Meeting 28 November 2019 in Response to Local</u>
 Traffic Committee Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION

Submitted for the Committee's information.

5. Items to be Referred to Council

Nil Items

6. Items Referred to General Manager's Delegate

Nil Items

7. Items for Traffic Engineering Advice

7.1 Speed Limit Compliance - East Wardell

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee's endorsed investigation of line marking options and an education campaign to encourage compliance with follow up in twelve months to assess outcomes.

7.2 <u>Pedestrian Crossings - Crane Street, Ballina</u>

RECOMMENDATION

That subject to approval by the elected Council, the LTC support the removal of the existing Crane Street crossing east of Martin Street and progress design and installation of a pedestrian refuge or other safe crossing device west of Martin Street.

7.3 Intersection - River Street / Brunswick Street, Ballina

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee recommended Council engage consultants to conduct traffic modelling to determine if traffic volumes will be sufficient to provide compliance with the RMS warrant for provision of lights at the intersection of River Street and Brunswick Street, Ballina.

8. Information for the Committee

8.1 <u>Schedule of Outstanding Resolutions of the Committee</u>

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee note the information in the report regarding the Schedule of Outstanding Resolutions.

9. Regulatory Matters on Classified Roads (GM's Delegate)

Nil Items

10. Items Without Notice

10.1 Byron Coastal Charity Walk 2020

Organisers of the 2020 Byron Coastal Charity Walk have identified traffic control may be required in Rayner Lane and Rutherford Street, Lennox Head due to the possibility of high tide making it difficult for competitors to stay on the beach.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee support the approval of the application and traffic control plan from the organisers of the Byron Coastal Charity Walk to be held in 2020 subject to the events being held in general accordance with the submitted Traffic Control Plan.

10.2 Ballina Coast High School Parade for Swimming Carnival

Ballina Coast High School have requested approval to hold their annual parade for their swimming carnival on 5 February 2020 along Cherry Street and River Street, Ballina.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee

- 1. Support the approval of the application from Ballina Coast High School to be held in 2020 subject to the events being held in general accordance with the submitted Traffic Control Plan.
- 2. Support the event for 2020, 2021 and 2022 provided:
 - (a) The school submits an application for each period after 2020 and
 - (b) Provide a current certificate of currency for public liability insurance for each period and
 - (c) The applications are for generally the same course, management arrangements and time durations as submitted in the 2020 application.

10.3 Regulatory Signage & Emergency Access Plan for Lake Ainsworth

Following closure of the eastern road and amenity improvements at Lake Ainsworth approval is sought for regulatory signage adjacent the Lennox Head Surf Club at Lake Ainsworth.

RECOMMENDATION

The Committee approves installation of the regulatory signage in accordance with the submitted plan and requests monitoring of the area to ensure no safety or access issues arise.

11. Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday 12 February 2020 at 10.00 am.

MEETING CLOSURE

12.01 pm